
NOTICE AND AGENDA
ZONING BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT

MAY 25, 2022 - 05:30 PM
REGULAR MEETING

CITY HALL-COUNCIL CHAMBERS
415 WEST UNIVERSITY DRIVE

EDINBURG, TEXAS 78541

1. CALL MEETING TO ORDER, ESTABLISH QUORUM

A. Prayer

B. Pledge of Allegiance

2. CERTIFICATION OF PUBLIC NOTICE

3. DISCLOSURE OF CONFLICT OF INTEREST
 
4. PUBLIC COMMENTS

A. Public Comments are limited to three (3) minutes. If a resident desires to make a
public comment, please notify the Chairperson prior to the start of the meeting. A
spokesperson for large groups is required. We ask for everyone's cooperation in
following these procedures.

5. THE FOLLOWING ARE THE MEETING PROCEDURES USED BY THE ZONING
BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT:

 
  A. All items are generally considered as they appear on the agenda, as each item is

introduced.
 
  B. Staff will present its findings and recommendation on the item being considered.
 
  C. The party making the request may make a presentation and may address the Board on

any issues arising during the discussion of the item being considered.
 
  D. Anyone in the audience desiring to speak in favor or in opposition may do so. A 3-5

minute time limit will be given to each person interested in speaking on the item. The
use of a spokesperson for large groups of people will be required.

 
  E. Once the Chair closes the public hearing, the Board may question anyone and

maintain any discussion which clarifies the proposal and will then take what action it
believes to be appropriate.

 
  F. A minimum of four votes are required for an item to be approved by the Board.
 



6. MINUTES

A. Consider approval of the Minutes for the April 27, 2022 Regular Meeting

7. PUBLIC HEARINGS

A. Consider Variance to the City’s Unified Development Code, Section 2.301(C)(2)
Storage and Utility Sheds, Building type, Lot 1, Dogwood Subdivision, located at
1000 South 6th Avenue, as requested by Imelda Peña Cain

B. Consider Variance to the City’s Unified Development Code, Section 3.505,
Easements and Utilities, Lot 38, The Boardwalk Subdivision, located at 3103
Scottland Drive, as requested by Avinash Samtani

C. Consider Variance to the City’s Unified Development Code, Section 3.303
Multifamily Lot and Building Standards, Setbacks, Lots 1 – 39, Newcastle
Subdivision, located at 2601 West Wisconsin Road, as requested by Red Rock Real
Estate Development Group, LTD

D. Consider Variances to the City’s Unified Development Code: 1) Section 2.301(B)(2)
(c) Accessory Structures, Side Yards and 2) Section 3.505, Easements and Utilities,
Lot 29 and the North 1/2 of Lot 28, Chateau Estates Subdivision, located at 2906
Chateau Street, as requested by Steve Sandoval on behalf of Steve & Adhara
Sandoval

8. DIRECTOR'S REPORT
 

A. Unified Development Code Update 

9. INFORMATION ONLY
 

A. Attendance Roster

10. ADJOURNMENT

I hereby certify that this notice of meeting was posted in accordance with the Open Meetings Act,
V.T.C.A., Government Code, Section 551.041, at the bulletin board located at the main entrance to
the City offices of the City of Edinburg, (415 West University Drive), visible and accessible to the
general public after regular working hours, at 4:30 P.M. on this Friday, May 20, 2022 .
 

 Claudia Mariscal, Administrative Assistant
 

MEMBERS WHO ARE UNABLE TO ATTEND ARE ASKED TO NOTIFY THE
PLANNING AND ZONING DEPARTMENT AT 956-388-8202

NOTICE
 
PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES WHO NEED TO COMMUNICATE MORE EFFECTIVELY WITH CITY OFFICIALS AND WHO
MAY NEED AUXILIARY AIDS OR SERVICES SUCH AS INTERPRETERS FOR PERSONS WHO ARE DEAF OR HEARING
IMPAIRED ARE REQUESTED TO CONTACT THE OFFICE OF THE CITY SECRETARY AT (956) 388-8204 THREE WORKING
DAYS PRIOR TO ANY MEETING SO THAT APPROPRIATE ARRANGEMENTS CAN BE MADE.



  

NOTICE AND AGENDA 

ZONING BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT 

APRIL 27, 2022 - 4:00 P.M. 

REGULAR MEETING 

CITY HALL COUNCIL CHAMBERS 

415 W. UNIVERSITY DR.  

EDINBURG, TEXAS 78539 

MINUTES 

 

Members Present:                                                                                         
Alex Rios                                                                                                    Diane Teter                                                                                                           

Eddie Garza                                                                                                Michael Cantu                                                                                             

George Cardenas                                                                                         Abraham Garcia 

Andre Maldonado  

Ponciano Longoria 

Marc Moran 

 

Staff:  

Jesus Saenz, Assistant City Manager 

Kimberly A. Mendoza, Director of Planning & Zoning 

Jaime Ayala, Planner II 

Daniel A. Colina, Planner I 

Adan Elizondo, Planner I  

Mardoqueo Hinojosa, City Engineer 

Patrizia Longoria Engineer III 

Peter Hermida, Engineering Department 

Omar Ochoa, City Attorney  

Rita Guerrero, Management Analyst  

 

Visitors: 

Jesus A. Aguirre 

Omar Garcia  

 

1.  CALL MEETING TO ORDER, ESTABLISH QUORUM  

 

Chairperson Alex Rios called the meeting to order at 4:06 P.M.  



  
A.   Prayer – Prayer was announced.  

  
B.   Pledge of Allegiance - The Pledge of Allegiance was said.  

2.  CERTIFICATION OF PUBLIC NOTICE  

  

Adam Elizondo certified the agenda had been posted on April 22, 2022 at 11:45 A.M. and 

board member Ponciano Longoria joined the meeting.  

3. DISCLOSURE OF CONFLICT OF INTEREST 

  

     No Conflict of Interest was mentioned. Board member Andre Maldonado joined the meeting. 

 

4.  PUBLIC COMMENTS   
  

A.   Public Comments are limited to three (3) minutes. If a resident desires to make a public 

comment, please notify the Chairperson prior to the start of the meeting. A spokesperson 

for large groups is required. We ask for everyone's cooperation in following these 

procedures.  

 

       No Public Comments.  

 

5. THE FOLLOWING ARE THE MEETING PROCEDURES USED BY THE ZONING 

BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT: 

  

    A.  All items are generally considered as they appear on the agenda, as each item is 

introduced. 

  

    B.  Staff will present its findings and recommendation on the item being considered. 

  

    C.  The party making the request may make a presentation and may address the Board on any 

issues arising during the discussion of the item being considered. 

  

    D.  Anyone in the audience desiring to speak in favor or in opposition may do so. A 3 minute 

time limit will be given to each person interested in speaking on the item. The use of a 

spokesperson for large groups of people will be required. 

  

    E.  Once the Chair closes the public hearing, the Board may question anyone and maintain any 

discussion which clarifies the proposal and will then take what action it believes to be 

appropriate. 

  

    F.  A minimum of four votes are required for an item to be approved by the Board.  

 

6.  MINUTES   
 

A.   Consider approval of the Minutes for the March 30, 2022 Regular Meeting 

 



Mr. George Cardenas pointed out that there was a mistake on the voting for item 7f. 

 

Board member George Cardenas moved to consider approval of the Minutes for the March 30, 

2022 Regular Meeting with the correction on item 7f. Seconded by Vice Chairperson Eddie 

Garza the motion. The motion to approve carried unanimously with a vote of 5-0 

 

7. PUBLIC HEARINGS   
 

A.   Reconsider Variance to the City’s Unified Development Code, Section 3.301(D)(9), Fences 

Facing or Abutting a Golf  Course, Lots 99, Lumen Subdivision Phase B, located at 3305 

Lago Washington, as requested by Jesus A. Aguirre.  

Chairperson Alex Rios asked if the applicant was present and Mr. Aguirre spoke briefly 

about his concerns regarding the process to apply for a variance. Chairperson Alex Rios if 

there was anyone present in opposition and there was none. Vice Chairperson Eddie Garza 

asked if the fence will match the other fences in the neighborhood and it was confirmed by 

Adam Elizondo that it will match and he also described the materials that will be used to 

make the fence.  

After the brief discussion, motion was made by Board Member George Cardenas and 

seconded by Board Member Ponciano Longoria to approve the Variance request. Motion 

carried unanimously with a vote of 5-0.   
 

B.   Consider Variance to the City’s Unified Development Code, Section 3.301, Single Family 

Residential Bulk Standards, Setbacks, Lot 69, Autumn Ridge Estates Phase I Subdivision, 

located at 2007 Andrea Avenue, as requested by Marcelo Gutierrez 

Construction/Remodeling Inc. on behalf of Gary and Aurora Halford 

The item was withdrawn by applicant.  

No motion needed and moved on to item 7c.  
 

C.   Consider Variance to the City’s Unified Development Code: 1) Section 11.201, Building 

Separation, and 2) Section 3.505, Easements and Utilities, Lot 44, Salva Tierra Subdivision, 

located at 3510 Lerma Drive, as requested by Omar Garcia  

There was no public comment. 

Board member George Cardenas asked about the site plan shown, and Mr. Adan Elizondo 

explained that the applicant submitted another that was more accommodating. Board 

member George Cardenas inquired about the materials used for the building of the storage. 

Chairperson Alex Rios asked if the applicant was present. Mr. Omar Garcia was present and 

explained that it would match the house and they would need electrical work. Vice 

Chairperson Eddie Garza asked if the applicant’s neighborhood had an HOA and if they 

allowed his proposal. Mr. Omar Garcia explained that they are waiting on the meeting. 

Chairperson Alex Rios asked if there was anyone present in opposition but there was none.  



After the brief discussion, motion was made by Vice Chairperson Eddie Garza with 

conditions for the applicant to provide a letter from the light company and seconded by 

Board Member Andre Maldonado to approve the Variance request. Motion carried with 

Unanimously with a vote of 5-0.  

Mr. George Cardenas asked staff if it was recommended on HOA approval, but Attorney 

Omar Ochoa explained that the board needs to motion to reconsider to in order to change or 

add conditions to the approval. Board member George Cardenas motioned to reconsider the 

item and seconded by Board member Andre Maldonado. Motion carried with unanimously 

with a vote of 5-0.  

Motion was made by Vice Chairperson Eddie Garza as presented contingent upon providing 

proper documentation from all utilities and contingent upon the approval from the HOA for 

this proposal and seconded by board member George Cardenas. Motion carried with 

unanimously with a vote of 5-0.   
 

8. INFORMATION ONLY 

   
A.   Attendance Roster  

9. DIRECTOR’S REPORT 

   
A.   Unified Development Code Update 

 

Director of Planning and Zoning Kimberly Mendoza, explained the progress on the UDC 

and that the time frame is still on schedule.  

 
 

10.  ADJOURNMENT   

There being no further business to consider, the meeting was adjourned at 4:34 P.M. 

   

Claudia Mariscal 

  Claudia Mariscal, Administrative Assistant 

Planning & Zoning Department 

  
MEMBERS WHO ARE UNABLE TO ATTEND ARE ASKED TO NOTIFY THE PLANNING AND ZONING DEPARTMENT AT 

956-388-8202 
  

NOTICE 
  
PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES WHO NEED TO COMMUNICATE MORE EFFECTIVELY WITH CITY OFFICIALS AND WHO 

MAY NEED AUXILIARY AIDS OR SERVICES SUCH AS INTERPRETERS FOR PERSONS WHO ARE DEAF OR HEARING 

IMPAIRED ARE REQUESTED TO CONTACT THE OFFICE OF THE CITY SECRETARY AT (956) 388-8204 THREE WORKING 

DAYS PRIOR TO ANY MEETING SO THAT APPROPRIATE ARRANGEMENTS CAN BE MADE. 

 

There being no further discussion, meeting was adjourned.  

 



  
Variance Request 

 

Imelda Cain   Page 1 

Planning & Zoning Staff Report Prepared on:  May 17, 2022 
ZONING BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT Regular Meeting: May 25, 2022 

Agenda Item 8A 
Consider Variance to the City’s Unified Development Code: Section 2.301(C)(2), Storage and 
Utility Sheds, Building type, Lot 1, Dogwood Subdivision, located at 1000 South 6th Avenue, as 
requested by Imelda Peña Cain.  
 

Request 
The applicant is requesting a variance to the City’s Unified Development Code (UDC), Section 
2.301(C)(2), as it applies to allowable storage and utility sheds. The applicant is proposing to 
retain shipping container used for storage of building materials on a vacant Lot. 

Property Location and Vicinity 
The property is located on the southeastern corner of West Hill Drive and South 6th Avenue, and 
is zoned Neighborhood Conservation 7.1 (NC7.1) District. Adjacent zoning is Neighborhood 
Conservation 7.1 (NC7.1) District to the north, south, and west and Suburban Residential (S) 
District to the East.  

Background and History 
The property is part of the Dogwood Subdivision, which was recorded on March 20, 2018. The 
site plan shows the proposed shipping container in the southeastern corner of the lot. 

The applicant received a work permit in December of 2020 and subsequently re-issued a building 
permit on December 23, 2021. In the time frame of the first permit the applicant was able to 
make the initial foundation elevation by building up the ground level an approximate 4 ft.  

On April 13, 2022, staff received an application proposing a shipping container to be placed on 
the property for storage of building material while building her home. Upon further review and 
communication, it was discovered that the shipping container had already been placed on the 
property, approximately mid-March 2022. The applicant stated that she intends to use the 
shipping container for temporary storage of building material during the construction period for 
her home.  

On April 5, 2022 the applicant’s electrician JR Electric and A/C, was issued an electrical service 
permit for a T-pole.   

Staff mailed notice of this variance request to 34 neighboring property owners. Two comments 
in favor and three against this request had been received at the time this report was prepared. 

Analysis 



Planning & Zoning Staff Report 

Imelda Cain    Page 2 

The property has 142 ft. of frontage along South 6th Street and 127 ft. of depth with a corner clip 
for a total lot area of 17,834 sq. ft. UDC Section 2.301(C)(2) prohibits the use of a shipping 
container for storage purposes. The use of a temporary structure is typically allowed for 
commercial construction, but is not common for single-family homes. Temporary structures are 
typically used once construction has begun with the condition that the structure is removed at 
the time of completion before final inspection is given. The plat for Dogwood Subdivision shows 
a 10 ft. utility easement at the rear (east end) of the subject property, and the container is not 
over any setbacks or easements. The applicant stated that the shipping container is for theft 
prevention of construction material until the material can be safely stored inside the secured 
home. 

Recommendation 
Staff recommends disapproval of the variance and that the applicant comply with the City’s UDC 
requirements. The shipping container should be removed in a reasonable timeframe. All building 
separation and utility easements must be respected.  

If approved, the applicant will need to comply with all other requirements during the permitting 
process. If approved, $40 fee, payable to the County of Hidalgo, County Clerk’s Office, for the 
recording of the ZBA order is also required. A location map, aerial map, 2 photos of property, 
subdivision plat, site plan, zoning map, and application from the property owner are attached for 
the Board’s consideration. 
 

Prepared by: Approved by: 
Adan A. Elizondo  Kimberly A. Mendoza, MPA  
Planner I Director of Planning & Zoning  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Planning & Zoning Staff Report 

Imelda Cain    Page 3 

 
 
 
 
 
 

ARTICLE 2 LAND USES 

DIVISION 2.300 GENERAL USE STANDARDS 
This Division contains standards for accessory uses and other incidental structures, such as fences and waste storage, 
for which all uses must comply. Within this Division are two sections, the first addressing residential uses and the 
second addressing nonresidential uses. 

Sec. 2.301 Residential Uses 

The following provisions apply to all residential uses in any district: 

C. Storage and Utility Sheds. One storage building is permitted on a residential lot if it is demonstrated that: 
1. Use. The building is used only for residential storage. 
2. Building type. Buildings must be designed for use as storage buildings. Converted semi-trailers, manufactured 

homes, modular shipping containers, dumpsters, or similar structures or equipment shall not be used for 
storage. 

3. Heating and cooling. No central heating or cooling systems are installed. 
4. Utilities. Water service and electricity are allowed for the limited purposes of: wash sink, water closet, automatic 

garage door opener, and a single light fixture. 
5. Floor area. The floor area of the storage building does not exceed: 

a. For lots that are 10,000 square feet or less in area, the lesser of: 
i. 120 square feet; or 
ii. Two percent (2%) of the lot area. 

b. For lots that are larger than 10,000 square feet in area, the lesser of: 
i. 2,000 square feet; or 
ii. One percent (1%) of the lot area. 

c. Larger sheds shall be permitted only by Conditional Use to determine whether they: 
i. Are consistent and compatible with the character of the neighborhood; and 
ii. Will not tend to create a public nuisance. 

6. New subdivision covenants. New subdivisions, manufactured home parks, and manufactured 
home subdivisions shall provide covenants regarding storage and utility sheds as follows: 

a. New subdivisions, manufactured home parks, and manufactured home subdivisions shall be bound by a 
covenant that provides restrictions on storage building design and placement if: 

i. More than four of the lots back on a public street; and 
ii. The lots that back on a public street are less than three (3) acres in size. 

b. The covenant shall be submitted and approved as part of the development approval. The restrictions shall 
be approved based on: 

i. Whether they provide a means of storage in a manner that is consistent and compatible with the 
development; and 

ii. Whether they minimize the storage buildings' impact on lots within the development, adjoining land, and 
public views (from streets or elsewhere). 

http://online.encodeplus.com/regs/edinburg-tx/doc-view.aspx?pn=0&ajax=0&secid=4680
http://online.encodeplus.com/regs/edinburg-tx/doc-view.aspx?pn=0&ajax=0&secid=4705
http://online.encodeplus.com/regs/edinburg-tx/doc-view.aspx?pn=0&ajax=0&secid=5253
http://online.encodeplus.com/regs/edinburg-tx/doc-view.aspx?pn=0&ajax=0&secid=4689
http://online.encodeplus.com/regs/edinburg-tx/doc-view.aspx?pn=0&ajax=0&secid=4705


Planning & Zoning Staff Report 

Imelda Cain    Page 4 

c. The restrictions shall be incorporated into the plat. 
7. Exemptions. Farmsteads are exempt from the standards of this subsection C. 
8. Calculation of floor area. The storage building's floor area does not count toward the allowable building floor 

area of the main building.  

 

http://online.encodeplus.com/regs/edinburg-tx/doc-view.aspx?pn=0&ajax=0&secid=4705


S  
1 0

T H
 A

V E

W  F AY  S T

G
EO

FF
ER

Y
LN

S  
8 T

H  
AV

E

S  
9 T

H  
AV

E
S  

9 T
H  

AV
E

S 
7 T

H  
AV

E

W  F AY  S T

W  C H A M P I O N  S T

W  S A M A N O  S T

W  H I L L  D R

W  C A N A L  S T

W  B A K E R  D R

S 
7T

H 
AV

E

G R E E N B R I A R  D R

S 
2N

D
 A

VE

G E O F F R E Y
L N

W  F AY  S T

S 
5T

H 
AV

E

W  S A M A N O  S T

S 
8T

H 
AV

E

S  
6 T

H  
AV

E

W  C H A M P I O N  S T

W  S P R A G U E  S T

S 
3R

D
 A

VE

S  
7 T

H  
AV

E

S  
5 T

H
AV

E

S 
4 T

H  
AV

E

S 
2N

D
 A

VE

S  
3 R

D
 A

V E

®
1 in = 400 ft

AERIAL MAP
APPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:
IMELDA CAIN

LEGEND
CITY LIMITS
APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION SITE



CO
ND

OS
MA

NO
R

ED
IN

BU
RG

E3200-00-00I-0005-00

E320
0-0

0-0
0H

-00
02-0

3

E320 0-00-00H-000 2-0 4

16 15 13 12 11 10 9 8 7 6 5 4 3
2
1

314
65

SUBDIVISIONBIGGS

-03

-01

-04

-01

-00

-03

BL
K. 

2

BL
K. 

1

GA
TE

WA
Y C

ITY
 SU

BD
.

17

16
15
14

13
12
11
10
9
8
7
6
5
4
3

2

1

ACRES

-04

-02

-03

-00

-01

UNIT No.1

4

9 8

6

5

7

121110 13

No.2
 SUBD.

CUL M
AR DEE 

MA
P 

OF
 G

OO
DW

ILL
 S

UB
D.AM

EN
DE

D 
DA

VI
S 

SU
BD

IV
IS

IO
N 

1

2

SU
BD

.

CU
L M

AR
 D

EE
 

NO.3

NO.2

CL
OS

NE
R 

BL
VD

.

LOST VALLE
Y

3

2

1

1

9
8
7

 4

9
8
7
6

5
 4

5

9
8
7
6

LOT 1 H.E.B.

SUBDIVISION

1
4
5
8
9

12
13
16
17
20
21

24
25

WH
ITN

EY
 PA

RK
 SU

BD
IVI

SIO
N

20

26

23

25
24

22
21

17

19
18

16
15
14

27

9

12
11
10

7
8

6
5
4
3

1
2

4

6
5

3
2
1

17 8

15
14

16
10
11

9

21

19
18

20

22
23
24

4

6
7

5

3
2
1

2

4

3

7 21
22

23
24 2010 89

6

7

21 3

1112 10
318

1 2 3 5 4

1012 11 89
317

2 3  4 5 6

11 10 89 7
316

 43 5 6

10 9 8 7

1

12

6

6

7

21 3

1112 10

21 3

343

1 2 3 5 4

1 2 3 5 4

1012 11 89

6

7 1112 10

21 3

362

1 2 3 5 4

1012 11 89

344

2 3  4 5 6

2 3  4 5 6

11 10 89 7
345

 43 5 6

10 9 8 7

 43 5 6 1

1

12

361

2 3  4 5 6

11 10 89 7
360
10 9 8 7

 43 5 6 1

12

319

342

363

7 1112 101012 11 8911 10 89 710 9 8 7 12

8

386387388389

21

1112

21

1112

21

1112

21

1112

10

6

2

SO
UT

HS
ID

E S
UB

DI
VIS

IO
N3

6
7

10
11
14
15
18
19
22

23
26

17

13

15
14

16

21

19
18

20

22
23
24

17

13

15
14

16

21

19
18

20

22
23
24

8

12

10
11

9

4

6
7

5

3
2
1

9

7
8

10
11
12

8

17

12

13

15
14

16

10
11

9

4

21

19
18

20

6
7

5

22

3
2
1

19 4

15 8

12

14
13 10

11

9

17
16

18
6
7

5

21
20

22
2
3

1

4

8

10
11

9

6
7

5

2
3

1

EB
ON

Y H
ILL

S  
 R

E-
SU

BD
.

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

10

11

12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20

HILCREST

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11

12 13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

12

11

6

10
9
8
7

5
4
3
2
1

13
14 11

12

619

15
16
17
18

9
10

7
8

20
21
22
23

4
5

3
2

24 1

12

11

6

10
9
8
7

5
4
3
2
1

13
14 11

12

619

15
16
17
18

9
10

7
8

20
21
22
23

4
5

3
2

24 1

14
13 12

11

19 6

16
15

18
17

10
9
8
7

21
20

23
22

5
4
3
2

24 1

3 2 1

4 5 6

CO
UN

TR
Y C

LU
B P

LA
CE

6 4 5

79 8

1 2 3

1012 11
315

1112 10 9 8
313

7

6 4 5

79 8

6 4 5

1 2 3

1012 11

1 2 3

346

79 8

6 4 5

1012 11

1 2 3

359

348
21 3 5 4

1112 10 9 8

21 3 5 4

6

7

6

357
1112 10 9 8

21 3 5 4

7

6

79 821 20 1012 11

3

23 221112 10 9 8 7
390392

5

2

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

10

10

11

12
13
14
15
16
17

3
4
5

6
7
8

9

1

19

20

2110

10

23 1

1
2

1

17

23456

16
13

12
9
8

20

24
21

2526
23
22
19
18
15
14

10
11

7

8 9
13
12
11

10

6
5
4

3

1
2

26
23
22

25
24
21

19
18

15
14

10
11

7

20
17

16
13

9
12

8
6
3
2

5
4
1

26
23
22

25

21
24

14

18
19

15

11
10
7

13

17
20

16

12
9
8

53 2
6

4
1

1
2

3 4

DU
NC

ON
 SU

BD
IVI

SIO
N2 1

3 4
6 5
7 8

10 9
11 12
14 13
15 16
18 17
19 20
22 21
23 24
26 25

15 16 17 18

19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
3031

32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42

19
18
17
16
15
14
13
12
11
10
9
8
7
6
5
4
3

4

5

6

8

1234567

12 13 14 15 16 17 18

SOUTHWEST ADDITION

6 45 3 2 1

8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

1 2
3 4
5 6
7 8
9 10

11 12
13 14

15 16
17 18
19 20
21
22

23

11
12

13
14

15
16

17
18

19

12345

6
7
8

9

2

EBONY TERRACE

5 6 7 8 9

6 7 8 9

12131415

1

2

EL RECREO SUBD.
1234567

24 25 26

2728293031

40 41 42 43 44 45

UNIT No.5

WOOD SUBDIVISION23 22 21 20 19 18 17 16 15 14 13 12 10 5678911

12345678

UNIT No.2

1112131415161718

2423 25 26 27 28 29 30

NO. 4

1234678 5

11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18

36

37

VALLEYVIEW SUBDIVISION

12345678910

14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

17

18

4 5 6 7 8 9 10

SU
BD

IVI
SIO

N

1

2

3

4

RA
DE

R 
S

GREENBRIAR
1
2

3
4

5
6
7
8
9

10
11
12

13

43
44
45
46
47
48
49
50
51
52
53
54

MAVERICK SUBD.

4

14

SO
UT

H 
PA

RK
 SU

BD

-00

-01

-02

-03

-05

-07

-08

-06

E320
0-0

0-0
0G

-00
08

Gina
1

1 2

3

4

5 J.B
. U

NI
T #

1

-01

-02

-00

E320
0-0

0-0
0J-

00
01

1
SAENZ SUBD.

VIA

EDINBURG
LOT 1

1

2DOGWOOD SUBD.

S  
1 0

T H
 A

V E

W  F AY  S T

G
EO

FF
ER

Y
LN

S  
8 T

H  
AV

E

S  
9 T

H  
AV

E
S  

9 T
H  

AV
E

S 
7 T

H  
AV

E

W  F AY  S T

W  C H A M P I O N  S T

W  S A M A N O  S T

W  H I L L  D R

W  C A N A L  S T

W  B A K E R  D R

S 
7T

H 
AV

E

G R E E N B R I A R  D R

S 
2N

D
 A

VE

G E O F F R E Y
L N

W  F AY  S T

S 
5T

H 
AV

E

W  S A M A N O  S T

S 
8T

H 
AV

E

S  
6 T

H  
AV

E

W  C H A M P I O N  S T

W  S P R A G U E  S T

S 
3R

D
 A

VE

S  
7 T

H  
AV

E

S  
5 T

H
AV

E

S 
4 T

H  
AV

E

S 
2N

D
 A

VE

S  
3 R

D
 A

V E

®
1 in = 400 ft

MAILOUT AND SITE MAP
APPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:
IMELDA CAIN

LEGEND
CITY LIMITS
APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION SITE
300FT NOTIFICATION



CO
ND

OS
MA

NO
R

ED
IN

BU
RG

E3200-00-00I-0005-00

E320
0-0

0-0
0H

-00
02-0

3

E320 0-00-00H-000 2-0 4

16 15 13 12 11 10 9 8 7 6 5 4 3
2
1

314
65

SUBDIVISIONBIGGS

-03

-01

-04

-01

-00

-03

BL
K. 

2

BL
K. 

1

GA
TE

WA
Y C

ITY
 SU

BD
.

17

16
15
14

13
12
11
10
9
8
7
6
5
4
3

2

1

ACRES

-04

-02

-03

-00

-01

UNIT No.1

4

9 8

6

5

7

121110 13

No.2
 SUBD.

CUL M
AR DEE 

MA
P 

OF
 G

OO
DW

ILL
 S

UB
D.AM

EN
DE

D 
DA

VI
S 

SU
BD

IV
IS

IO
N 

1

2

SU
BD

.

CU
L M

AR
 D

EE
 

NO.3

NO.2

CL
OS

NE
R 

BL
VD

.

LOST VALLE
Y

3

2

1

1

9
8
7

 4

9
8
7
6

5
 4

5

9
8
7
6

LOT 1 H.E.B.

SUBDIVISION

1
4
5
8
9

12
13
16
17
20
21

24
25

WH
ITN

EY
 PA

RK
 SU

BD
IVI

SIO
N

20

26

23

25
24

22
21

17

19
18

16
15
14

27

9

12
11
10

7
8

6
5
4
3

1
2

4

6
5

3
2
1

17 8

15
14

16
10
11

9

21

19
18

20

22
23
24

4

6
7

5

3
2
1

2

4

3

7 21
22

23
24 2010 89

6

7

21 3

1112 10
318

1 2 3 5 4

1012 11 89
317

2 3  4 5 6

11 10 89 7
316

 43 5 6

10 9 8 7

1

12

6

6

7

21 3

1112 10

21 3

343

1 2 3 5 4

1 2 3 5 4

1012 11 89

6

7 1112 10

21 3

362

1 2 3 5 4

1012 11 89

344

2 3  4 5 6

2 3  4 5 6

11 10 89 7
345

 43 5 6

10 9 8 7

 43 5 6 1

1

12

361

2 3  4 5 6

11 10 89 7
360
10 9 8 7

 43 5 6 1

12

319

342

363

7 1112 101012 11 8911 10 89 710 9 8 7 12

8

386387388389

21

1112

21

1112

21

1112

21

1112

10

6

2

SO
UT

HS
ID

E S
UB

DI
VIS

IO
N3

6
7

10
11
14
15
18
19
22

23
26

17

13

15
14

16

21

19
18

20

22
23
24

17

13

15
14

16

21

19
18

20

22
23
24

8

12

10
11

9

4

6
7

5

3
2
1

9

7
8

10
11
12

8

17

12

13

15
14

16

10
11

9

4

21

19
18

20

6
7

5

22

3
2
1

19 4

15 8

12

14
13 10

11

9

17
16

18
6
7

5

21
20

22
2
3

1

4

8

10
11

9

6
7

5

2
3

1

EB
ON

Y H
ILL

S  
 R

E-
SU

BD
.

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

10

11

12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20

HILCREST

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11

12 13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

12

11

6

10
9
8
7

5
4
3
2
1

13
14 11

12

619

15
16
17
18

9
10

7
8

20
21
22
23

4
5

3
2

24 1

12

11

6

10
9
8
7

5
4
3
2
1

13
14 11

12

619

15
16
17
18

9
10

7
8

20
21
22
23

4
5

3
2

24 1

14
13 12

11

19 6

16
15

18
17

10
9
8
7

21
20

23
22

5
4
3
2

24 1

3 2 1

4 5 6

CO
UN

TR
Y C

LU
B P

LA
CE

6 4 5

79 8

1 2 3

1012 11
315

1112 10 9 8
313

7

6 4 5

79 8

6 4 5

1 2 3

1012 11

1 2 3

346

79 8

6 4 5

1012 11

1 2 3

359

348
21 3 5 4

1112 10 9 8

21 3 5 4

6

7

6

357
1112 10 9 8

21 3 5 4

7

6

79 821 20 1012 11

3

23 221112 10 9 8 7
390392

5

2

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

10

10

11

12
13
14
15
16
17

3
4
5

6
7
8

9

1

19

20

2110

10

23 1

1
2

1

17

23456

16
13

12
9
8

20

24
21

2526
23
22
19
18
15
14

10
11

7

8 9
13
12
11

10

6
5
4

3

1
2

26
23
22

25
24
21

19
18

15
14

10
11

7

20
17

16
13

9
12

8
6
3
2

5
4
1

26
23
22

25

21
24

14

18
19

15

11
10
7

13

17
20

16

12
9
8

53 2
6

4
1

1
2

3 4

DU
NC

ON
 SU

BD
IVI

SIO
N2 1

3 4
6 5
7 8

10 9
11 12
14 13
15 16
18 17
19 20
22 21
23 24
26 25

15 16 17 18

19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
3031

32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42

19
18
17
16
15
14
13
12
11
10
9
8
7
6
5
4
3

4

5

6

8

1234567

12 13 14 15 16 17 18

SOUTHWEST ADDITION

6 45 3 2 1

8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

1 2
3 4
5 6
7 8
9 10

11 12
13 14

15 16
17 18
19 20
21
22

23

11
12

13
14

15
16

17
18

19

12345

6
7
8

9

2

EBONY TERRACE

5 6 7 8 9

6 7 8 9

12131415

1

2

EL RECREO SUBD.
1234567

24 25 26

2728293031

40 41 42 43 44 45

UNIT No.5

WOOD SUBDIVISION23 22 21 20 19 18 17 16 15 14 13 12 10 5678911

12345678

UNIT No.2

1112131415161718

2423 25 26 27 28 29 30

NO. 4

1234678 5

11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18

36

37

VALLEYVIEW SUBDIVISION

12345678910

14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

17

18

4 5 6 7 8 9 10

SU
BD

IVI
SIO

N

1

2

3

4

RA
DE

R 
S

GREENBRIAR
1
2

3
4

5
6
7
8
9

10
11
12

13

43
44
45
46
47
48
49
50
51
52
53
54

MAVERICK SUBD.

4

14

SO
UT

H 
PA

RK
 SU

BD

-00

-01

-02

-03

-05

-07

-08

-06

E320
0-0

0-0
0G

-00
08

Gina
1

1 2

3

4

5 J.B
. U

NI
T #

1

-01

-02

-00

E320
0-0

0-0
0J-

00
01

1
SAENZ SUBD.

VIA

EDINBURG
LOT 1

1

2DOGWOOD SUBD.

S  
1 0

T H
 A

V E

W  F AY  S T

G
EO

FF
ER

Y
LN

S  
8 T

H  
AV

E

S  
9 T

H  
AV

E
S  

9 T
H  

AV
E

S 
7 T

H  
AV

E

W  F AY  S T

W  C H A M P I O N  S T

W  S A M A N O  S T

W  H I L L  D R

W  C A N A L  S T

W  B A K E R  D R

S 
7T

H 
AV

E

G R E E N B R I A R  D R

S 
2N

D
 A

VE

G E O F F R E Y
L N

W  F AY  S T

S 
5T

H 
AV

E

W  S A M A N O  S T

S 
8T

H 
AV

E

S  
6 T

H  
AV

E

W  C H A M P I O N  S T

W  S P R A G U E  S T

S 
3R

D
 A

VE

S  
7 T

H  
AV

E

S  
5 T

H
AV

E

S 
4 T

H  
AV

E

S 
2N

D
 A

VE

S  
3 R

D
 A

V E

®
1 in = 400 ft

ZONING MAP
APPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:
IMELDA CAIN

LEGEND
CITY LIMITS
APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION SITE

ZONING DISTRICTS
AGRICULTURE
AUTO-URBAN RESIDENTIAL
COMMERCIAL, GENERAL
COMMERCIAL, NEIGHBORHOOD
DOWNTOWN DISTRICT
INDUSTRIAL
NEIGHBORHOOD CONSERVATION 5
NEIGHBORHOOD CONSERVATION 7.1
NEIGHBORHOOD CONSERVATION MH
SUBURBAN RESIDENTIAL
URBAN RESIDENTIAL
URBAN UNIVERSITY







Zoning Board of Adjustment 
Site Photos for meeting of May 25, 2022 

IMELDA PEÑA CAIN - 1000 SOUTH 6TH AVENUE 













Variance Request

May 17, 2022

Regular Meeting:  May 25, 2022

Planning & Zoning Staff Report 

ZONING BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT 

Agenda Item 8B
Consider Variance to the City’s Unified Development Code, Section 3.505, 
Easements and Utilities, Lot 38, Boardwalk Subdivision , located at 3103 
Scottland Drive, as requested by Avinash Samtani.

Request 

The applicant is requesting a variance to the City’s Unified Development Code (UDC), Section 

3.301, as it applies to setbacks. The applicant purchased a multifamily property with an existing 
carport that encroaches 5 ft. into the utility easement at the rear of the property.  This 
encroachment was noticedby the title company, and they advised Mr. Samtani to have this 
problem corrected.

Property Location and Vicinity 

The property is located on the west side of South McColl Road, approximately 1,500 ft. 
south of West Freddy Gonzalez Drive and is zoned Urban Residential  (UR) District. Adjacent

zoning is Auto Urban Residential (AU) District to the north and south, Suburban Residential 
District (S) to the West, and Commercial General (CG) District to the east.

Background and History 

The property is part of the Boardwalk Subdivision, which was recorded on August 4, 2006, 
predating the current UDC. The applicant has been directed by a land title company to seek a 
variance to allow an existing carport to encroach approximately 5 ft into a utility easement.   
Staff mailed notice of this variance request to 61 neighboring property owners. No comments in 
favor and none against this request had been received at the time this report was prepared.

Analysis 

The property has 50 ft. of frontage on Scottland Drive and 95 ft. of depth for a total lot area of 
5500 sq. ft. The lot and its multi-family residential structure are typical for this neighborhood 
and surrounding area. 

Adjacent properties  have similar structures that also encroach into the same utility easement.  
No information is on file regarding any variance obtained by the subdivision, nor any variances  
obtained by individual property owners in this subdivision.  The applicant submitted this variance 
application on April 19, 2022.

P a g e 1 

The applicant stated that the carport is for medical reasons pertaining to her son. There is 

ample room in the rear yard for such a structure without requiring a variance or further 

Avinash Samtani 



Planning & Zoning Staff Report

Avanish Samtani Page 2 

There is a 15 ft. utility easement at the rear of the subject property. The applicant seeking 
this variance to satisfy the directive of the land title company.

Recommendation 

Staff recommends approval of this request. The UDC expressly prohibits accessory structures in 

in any easement. However, all of the carports in the Boardwalk Subdivision appear to have

been built in 2007 just prior to the current UDC adoption.   Allowing a carport would not 
compromise the quality and character of this neighborhood and should be allowed. 

If approved, the applicant will need to comply with all other requirements during the permitting 

process. If approved, $40 fee, payable to the County of Hidalgo, County Clerk’s Office, for the 

recording of the ZBA order is also required. A location map, aerial map, photo, subdivision plat, 

site plan, and application from the property owner are attached for the Board’s consideration. 

Prepared by: Approved by: 

Kimberly A. Mendoza, MPA  Jaime X. Ayala 
Planner II Director of Planning & Zoning 



L A
K

E  
S H

O
R

E  
D

R

P L A Z A S  D E L  L A G O  D R

M
ID

LA
N

DS
C I

R
H E B

A L L E Y

S 
TH

A
M

ES
 D

R

S  
O

X F
O

R
D  

D R

W  E S S E X  S T

LA
U

R
IE

 L
N

CH
A

N
CE

 D
R

J A
M

E S
 A

V E

O M E G A  S T

H O B B S  D R

ES
TH

ER
 A

V E

S 
M

C
CO

LL
 R

D

W  D U K E  D R

R E G E N C Y  D R

W  C A M B R I D G E  S T

H E D F E L T  D R

S C O T T L A N D  D R

S 
M

C
CO

LL
 R

D

S  
M

C
C O

L L
 R

D

L E B A N O N  L N

M A N C H E S T E R  D R

L O N D O N  D R

M A R C  A V E

W  F R E D D Y  G O N Z A L E Z  D R

H O B B S  D R

®
1 in = 400 ft

AERIAL MAP
APPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:
AVINASH SANTANI

LEGEND
CITY LIMITS
APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION SITE



LOT "A"
THOMPSON
VILLAGE

1

SUBD

McCOLL

AUTOZONE

COMM. PLAZA
FREDDY GONZALEZ

-15
-00

1

525150494847464544

43 42 41 40 39 38 37 36 35 34
33
32

313029282726252423222120
19
18
17
16
15

14
13
12 11 10 9 8 7 6 5 4 3 2 1

PH. 1

PH. 2
24

23
22

21
20 19 18 17 16 15 14 13

121110987654321

98
.00

'

88
.00

98
.00

'

98
.00

'
96

.70
'

96
.70

'

96
.70

'
96

.70
'

52 .00'

96
.70

'
96

.70
'

52 .00'52.00'52.00'62.98'
62.98'

86
.70

'
87

.74
'

78 .33'52.00' 52.00'52.00'52.00'52.00'

96
.70

'

78 .33'52.00' 52.00'52.00'52.00'52.00'

98
.00

'

49 .83'

PLAZA

MIDLANDS

LOT 1

BUSINESS PLAZA

THE BOARDWALK 19

50.50'

52.00'52.00'52.00'52.00'62.98'

140.00 '

140.00 '

52.00' 47.00'52.00'52.00'

52.00'52.00' 52.00' 52.00' 52.00'63.82' 52.00' 52.00' 52.00' 52.00'

33
.22

'
52

.00
'

52
.00

'
52

.00
'

52
.00

'
52

.00
'

52
.00

'

33
.22

'
52

.00
'

52
.00

'
52

.00
'

52 .00'52.00'52.00'52.00'52.98'

52.00'52.00'52.00'52.00'52.98'

96
.70

' 84 .00'

84.00'

57
.80

'

57
.80

'

52 .00'

52.00'

74.00'

57
.80

'

76 .82'

52.00'52.00'52.00'52.00'

72
.00

'
52

.00
'

52
.00

'
52

.00
'

72
.00

'

72
.24

'
72

.00
'

140.00 '

140.00 '

53.82'

97
.63

'

97
.54

'

52 .00' 52.00'

97
.45

'

52 .00'

97
.36

'

52 .00'

97
.27

'

97
.18

'

52 .00'

97
.09

'

97
.00

'

52 .00'

96
.90

'

52 .00'

96
.81

'

52 .00'

96
.72

'

76 .82'

96
.59

'

86
.70

'

57
.80

'

74 .00'

67
.80

'
67

.80
'

52 .00'

47.00'

47.00'

52.00'

52.00'

52.00'

52.00'

52.98'

21

20

181716151413

121110987654321

BLK 2HIGHLAND RIDGE SUBD.

DO
UB

LE
 "O

" 

SU
BD

.

21

WEST M
EADOWS SUBD.

1
2

27

LOT 1

1713 14 15 168 9 10 114 5 6 7 121 2 3

293031323334 28

No.1
0TEX-MART 

COMMERCIAL
HEDFELT 

151413127 8 9 1011
2 3 4 5 6
1

43
44

28

42

SUBD. NO. 2

S5950-00-001-0001-00

T2100-00-275-0013-

T2100-00-275-0012-

T2100-00-275-0011-

T2100-00-275-0007-

-12

-05

-00

-01   -02

-00

-11

-05

-04

-08

-07

-10

24

23

22
21

20 19
18 17

16

26 25

5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

6

14 13 12 11

7 8 9 1054321

BLOCK I

10987654321

262524232221

20 19 18 17 16 15

13121110987

6

5

4

3

2

1 7

6

5

4

3

2

1

18

16

17 19 20 21 22

910 7 6 5 4 3 2 1

E.C
.I.S

.D
. S

UB
DI

VIS
IO

N 
No

. 3

35

52

59

1

7

10

15
LOT 1

A
1 2 3 4 5

161718
19

20

21
22
23
24

25
26
27
28
29

30
31 32 33

38 39

4849

50 51

6061

17 18 19 20

BOND & BOND SUB.
1

2

GET-N
-GO 

1

SUBD.

11

4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16
HAVEN SUBDIVISION

LAKE JAMES SUBDIVISION

ABUNDANT GRACE

LA
 ES

TA
NC

IA 
SU

BD

34

12

13

1 2 3

WEST MEADOWS PLAZA
LOT 3

LOT 2

456789101112

8077767574727170

67 66 65 62 61 58 57 56 54

4342413833

1

18 13

25

52
51
50

46

26

47

192021
22
23
24

27

31 34 35 39 40 44 45

2

3

141517

28
29
30

36 "C
" 37 48

596064

73 7978 82

53

69

55

68

16

32 49

63

81

CO
MM

ON
 LO

T "
B"

LO
T "

A"

50 .00'

46.46'38.83'

51.00'

37.75'

13
2.6

5'

37 .75'

51.00'51.00'51.00'51.00'51.00'51.00'51.00'51.00'51.00'51.00'

13
2.6

5'

12
6.9

8'

87 .50'

12
9.8

9'

119.71'

146.17 '

75.75'100.00 '52.00'51.00'51.00'

90
.29

'

13
3.0

0'

65
.00

'
49

.94
'

10
5.2

0'
70

.16
'

13
2.6

3'

51 .00'

13
2.6

5'

11
7.6

5'

13
2.6

5'

13
2.6

5'

51 .00'

13
2.6

5'

13
2.6

5'

51 .00'

13
2.6

5'

13
2.6

5'

51 .00'

13
2.6

5'

13
2.6

5'

51 .00'

13
2.6

5'

13
2.6

5'

51 .00'

13
2.6

5'

13
2.6

5'

51 .00'

13
2.6

5'

13
2.6

5'

51 .00'51.00'

13
2.6

5'

13
2.6

5'

51 .00'

13
2.6

5'

13
2.6

5'

57 .00'

13
2.6

5'

57 .00'

13
2.6

5'

57 .00'

13
2.6

5'

13
2.6

5'

57 .00'57.00'

13
2.6

5'

13
2.6

5'

49 .00'

79
.74

' 13
2.6

5'

57 .00'

13
2.6

5'

11
7.6

5'

57 .00'57.00'

13
2.3

6'

57 .00'57.00'

13
2.6

5'

57 .00'49.00'

13
2.4

9'

57 .00'64.00'

13
2.3

6'

37 .75'

13
2.6

5'

51 .00'

13
2.6

5'

13
2.6

5'

51 .00'

13
2.6

5'

13
2.6

5'

51 .00'

13
2.6

5'

13
2.6

5'

51 .00'

13
2.6

5'

13
2.6

5'

51 .00'

13
2.6

5'

13
2.6

5'

51 .00'

13
2.6

5'

13
2.6

5'

51 .00'

13
2.6

5'

13
2.6

5'

51 .00'51.00'

13
2.6

5'

13
2.6

5'

51 .00'

11
7.6

5'

52 .75'

13
2.6

5'

125.00 '

45
.00

'
36

.37
'

35
.00

'

85 .00'

13
2.6

5'

88 .25'

13
2.6

5'

52 .00'

13
2.6

5'

51 .00'

13
2.6

5'

51 .00'

13
2.6

5'

51 .00'

13
2.6

5'

51 .00'

13
2.6

5'

51 .00'

13
2.6

5'

51 .00'

13
2.6

5'

51 .00'

13
2.6

5'

51 .00'

13
2.6

5'

51 .00'

13
2.6

5'

51 .00'

13
2.6

5'

51 .00'

13
2.6

5'

51 .00'

13
2.6

5'

51 .00'

13
2.6

5'

51 .00'

13
2.6

5'

51 .00'51.00'

13
2.6

5'

51 .00'51.00'

13
2.6

5'

51 .00'

13
2.6

5'

51 .00'

13
2.6

5'

13
2.6

5'

110.00'

13
2.6

5'

13
2.6

5'

13
2.6

5'

50 .00'

13
2.6

5'

50 .00'

50.00'50.00'

12
3.0

6'

50 .00'

13
2.6

5'

14
3.8

0 '

50.00'114.25'

12
3.0

6'

126.40 '

55
.00

'

58 .00'

127.25 '

126.40 '

33
.33

'

127.25 '

55
.00

'

127.25 '

127.25 '

55
.00

'

127.25 '

52
.00

'
52

.00
'

127.25 '

52
.00

'

127.25 '

52
.00

'

126.38 '

52
.00

'

127.25 '

114.37'

52
.00

'

126.38 '

100.99 '

52
.00

'

55
.17

'
35

.15
'

100.00 '

52
.00

'
99

.96
'

100.99 '

35
.15

'

51 .00'51.00'51.00'51.00'51.00'51.00'51.00'51.00'52.00'52.00'52.00'52.00'54.25'100.00 '

10
5.6

3'

100.00 '

13
3.0

9'

52 .00'

13
3.1

8'

13
3.0

9'

52 .00'

13
3.2

7'

13
3.1

8'

52 .00'52.00'

13
3.3

6'13
3.2

7'

33 .07'

13
3.4

9'

51 .00'70.00'

13
3.6

6'

13
3.5

7'

13
3.7

5'

13
3.6

6'

46 .58'

13
3.8

4'

13
3.7

5'

51 .00'

13
3.9

3'

13
3.8

4'

51 .00'

13
4.0

2'

13
3.9

3'

51 .00'

13
4.1

1'

13
4.0

2'

51 .00'

13
4.2

0'

13
4.1

1'

51 .00'

13
4.2

9'

13
4.2

0'

51 .00'

13
4.3

8'

13
4.2

9'

51 .00'51.00'

12
8.9

1'

13
4.3

8'

13
6.3

7 '

51 .00'

119.83'
35

.00
'

137.99
'

36
.48

'
45

.00
'

125.00 '

70
.00

'
119.83'

85.00'

92
.42

'

125.00 '

CAMDEN VILLAGE

L A
K

E  
S H

O
R

E  
D

R

P L A Z A S  D E L  L A G O  D R

M
ID

LA
N

DS
C I

R
H E B

A L L E Y

S 
TH

A
M

ES
 D

R

S  
O

X F
O

R
D  

D R

W  E S S E X  S T

LA
U

R
IE

 L
N

CH
A

N
CE

 D
R

J A
M

E S
 A

V E

O M E G A  S T

H O B B S  D R

ES
TH

ER
 A

V E

S 
M

C
CO

LL
 R

D

W  D U K E  D R

R E G E N C Y  D R

W  C A M B R I D G E  S T

H E D F E L T  D R

S C O T T L A N D  D R

S 
M

C
CO

LL
 R

D

S  
M

C
C O

L L
 R

D

L E B A N O N  L N

M A N C H E S T E R  D R

L O N D O N  D R

M A R C  A V E

W  F R E D D Y  G O N Z A L E Z  D R

H O B B S  D R

®
1 in = 400 ft

ZONING MAP
APPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:
AVINASH SANTANI

LEGEND
CITY LIMITS
APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION SITE

ZONING DISTRICTS
AGRICULTURE
AUTO-URBAN RESIDENTIAL
COMMERCIAL, GENERAL
COMMERCIAL, NEIGHBORHOOD
DOWNTOWN DISTRICT
INDUSTRIAL
NEIGHBORHOOD CONSERVATION 5
NEIGHBORHOOD CONSERVATION 7.1
NEIGHBORHOOD CONSERVATION MH
SUBURBAN RESIDENTIAL
URBAN RESIDENTIAL
URBAN UNIVERSITY



LOT "A"
THOMPSON
VILLAGE

1

SUBD

McCOLL

AUTOZONE

COMM. PLAZA
FREDDY GONZALEZ

-15
-00

1

525150494847464544

43 42 41 40 39 38 37 36 35 34
33
32

313029282726252423222120
19
18
17
16
15

14
13
12 11 10 9 8 7 6 5 4 3 2 1

PH. 1

PH. 2
24

23
22

21
20 19 18 17 16 15 14 13

121110987654321

98
.00

'

88
.00

98
.00

'

98
.00

'
96

.70
'

96
.70

'

96
.70

'
96

.70
'

52 .00'

96
.70

'
96

.70
'

52 .00'52.00'52.00'62.98'
62.98'

86
.70

'
87

.74
'

78 .33'52.00' 52.00'52.00'52.00'52.00'

96
.70

'

78 .33'52.00' 52.00'52.00'52.00'52.00'

98
.00

'

49 .83'

PLAZA

MIDLANDS

LOT 1

BUSINESS PLAZA

THE BOARDWALK 19

50.50'

52.00'52.00'52.00'52.00'62.98'

140.00 '

140.00 '

52.00' 47.00'52.00'52.00'

52.00'52.00' 52.00' 52.00' 52.00'63.82' 52.00' 52.00' 52.00' 52.00'

33
.22

'
52

.00
'

52
.00

'
52

.00
'

52
.00

'
52

.00
'

52
.00

'

33
.22

'
52

.00
'

52
.00

'
52

.00
'

52 .00'52.00'52.00'52.00'52.98'

52.00'52.00'52.00'52.00'52.98'

96
.70

' 84 .00'

84.00'

57
.80

'

57
.80

'

52 .00'

52.00'

74.00'

57
.80

'

76 .82'

52.00'52.00'52.00'52.00'

72
.00

'
52

.00
'

52
.00

'
52

.00
'

72
.00

'

72
.24

'
72

.00
'

140.00 '

140.00 '

53.82'

97
.63

'

97
.54

'

52 .00' 52.00'

97
.45

'

52 .00'

97
.36

'

52 .00'

97
.27

'

97
.18

'

52 .00'

97
.09

'

97
.00

'

52 .00'

96
.90

'

52 .00'

96
.81

'

52 .00'

96
.72

'

76 .82'

96
.59

'

86
.70

'

57
.80

'

74 .00'

67
.80

'
67

.80
'

52 .00'

47.00'

47.00'

52.00'

52.00'

52.00'

52.00'

52.98'

21

20

181716151413

121110987654321

BLK 2HIGHLAND RIDGE SUBD.

DO
UB

LE
 "O

" 

SU
BD

.

21

WEST M
EADOWS SUBD.

1
2

27

LOT 1

1713 14 15 168 9 10 114 5 6 7 121 2 3

293031323334 28

No.1
0TEX-MART 

COMMERCIAL
HEDFELT 

151413127 8 9 1011
2 3 4 5 6
1

43
44

28

42

SUBD. NO. 2

S5950-00-001-0001-00

T2100-00-275-0013-

T2100-00-275-0012-

T2100-00-275-0011-

T2100-00-275-0007-

-12

-05

-00

-01   -02

-00

-11

-05

-04

-08

-07

-10

24

23

22
21

20 19
18 17

16

26 25

5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

6

14 13 12 11

7 8 9 1054321

BLOCK I

10987654321

262524232221

20 19 18 17 16 15

13121110987

6

5

4

3

2

1 7

6

5

4

3

2

1

18

16

17 19 20 21 22

910 7 6 5 4 3 2 1

E.C
.I.S

.D
. S

UB
DI

VIS
IO

N 
No

. 3

35

52

59

1

7

10

15
LOT 1

A
1 2 3 4 5

161718
19

20

21
22
23
24

25
26
27
28
29

30
31 32 33

38 39

4849

50 51

6061

17 18 19 20

BOND & BOND SUB.
1

2

GET-N
-GO 

1

SUBD.

11

4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16
HAVEN SUBDIVISION

LAKE JAMES SUBDIVISION

ABUNDANT GRACE

LA
 ES

TA
NC

IA 
SU

BD

34

12

13

1 2 3

WEST MEADOWS PLAZA
LOT 3

LOT 2

456789101112

8077767574727170

67 66 65 62 61 58 57 56 54

4342413833

1

18 13

25

52
51
50

46

26

47

192021
22
23
24

27

31 34 35 39 40 44 45

2

3

141517

28
29
30

36 "C
" 37 48

596064

73 7978 82

53

69

55

68

16

32 49

63

81

CO
MM

ON
 LO

T "
B"

LO
T "

A"

50 .00'

46.46'38.83'

51.00'

37.75'

13
2.6

5'

37 .75'

51.00'51.00'51.00'51.00'51.00'51.00'51.00'51.00'51.00'51.00'

13
2.6

5'

12
6.9

8'

87 .50'

12
9.8

9'

119.71'

146.17 '

75.75'100.00 '52.00'51.00'51.00'

90
.29

'

13
3.0

0'

65
.00

'
49

.94
'

10
5.2

0'
70

.16
'

13
2.6

3'

51 .00'

13
2.6

5'

11
7.6

5'

13
2.6

5'

13
2.6

5'

51 .00'

13
2.6

5'

13
2.6

5'

51 .00'

13
2.6

5'

13
2.6

5'

51 .00'

13
2.6

5'

13
2.6

5'

51 .00'

13
2.6

5'

13
2.6

5'

51 .00'

13
2.6

5'

13
2.6

5'

51 .00'

13
2.6

5'

13
2.6

5'

51 .00'51.00'

13
2.6

5'

13
2.6

5'

51 .00'

13
2.6

5'

13
2.6

5'

57 .00'

13
2.6

5'

57 .00'

13
2.6

5'

57 .00'

13
2.6

5'

13
2.6

5'

57 .00'57.00'

13
2.6

5'

13
2.6

5'

49 .00'

79
.74

' 13
2.6

5'

57 .00'

13
2.6

5'

11
7.6

5'

57 .00'57.00'

13
2.3

6'

57 .00'57.00'

13
2.6

5'

57 .00'49.00'

13
2.4

9'

57 .00'64.00'

13
2.3

6'

37 .75'

13
2.6

5'

51 .00'

13
2.6

5'

13
2.6

5'

51 .00'

13
2.6

5'

13
2.6

5'

51 .00'

13
2.6

5'

13
2.6

5'

51 .00'

13
2.6

5'

13
2.6

5'

51 .00'

13
2.6

5'

13
2.6

5'

51 .00'

13
2.6

5'

13
2.6

5'

51 .00'

13
2.6

5'

13
2.6

5'

51 .00'51.00'

13
2.6

5'

13
2.6

5'

51 .00'

11
7.6

5'

52 .75'

13
2.6

5'

125.00 '

45
.00

'
36

.37
'

35
.00

'

85 .00'

13
2.6

5'

88 .25'

13
2.6

5'

52 .00'

13
2.6

5'

51 .00'

13
2.6

5'

51 .00'

13
2.6

5'

51 .00'

13
2.6

5'

51 .00'

13
2.6

5'

51 .00'

13
2.6

5'

51 .00'

13
2.6

5'

51 .00'

13
2.6

5'

51 .00'

13
2.6

5'

51 .00'

13
2.6

5'

51 .00'

13
2.6

5'

51 .00'

13
2.6

5'

51 .00'

13
2.6

5'

51 .00'

13
2.6

5'

51 .00'

13
2.6

5'

51 .00'51.00'

13
2.6

5'

51 .00'51.00'

13
2.6

5'

51 .00'

13
2.6

5'

51 .00'

13
2.6

5'

13
2.6

5'

110.00'

13
2.6

5'

13
2.6

5'

13
2.6

5'

50 .00'

13
2.6

5'

50 .00'

50.00'50.00'

12
3.0

6'

50 .00'

13
2.6

5'

14
3.8

0 '

50.00'114.25'

12
3.0

6'

126.40 '

55
.00

'

58 .00'

127.25 '

126.40 '

33
.33

'

127.25 '

55
.00

'

127.25 '

127.25 '

55
.00

'

127.25 '

52
.00

'
52

.00
'

127.25 '

52
.00

'

127.25 '

52
.00

'

126.38 '

52
.00

'

127.25 '

114.37'

52
.00

'

126.38 '

100.99 '

52
.00

'

55
.17

'
35

.15
'

100.00 '

52
.00

'
99

.96
'

100.99 '

35
.15

'

51 .00'51.00'51.00'51.00'51.00'51.00'51.00'51.00'52.00'52.00'52.00'52.00'54.25'100.00 '

10
5.6

3'

100.00 '

13
3.0

9'

52 .00'

13
3.1

8'

13
3.0

9'

52 .00'

13
3.2

7'

13
3.1

8'

52 .00'52.00'

13
3.3

6'13
3.2

7'

33 .07'

13
3.4

9'

51 .00'70.00'

13
3.6

6'

13
3.5

7'

13
3.7

5'

13
3.6

6'

46 .58'

13
3.8

4'

13
3.7

5'

51 .00'

13
3.9

3'

13
3.8

4'

51 .00'

13
4.0

2'

13
3.9

3'

51 .00'

13
4.1

1'

13
4.0

2'

51 .00'

13
4.2

0'

13
4.1

1'

51 .00'

13
4.2

9'

13
4.2

0'

51 .00'

13
4.3

8'

13
4.2

9'

51 .00'51.00'

12
8.9

1'

13
4.3

8'

13
6.3

7 '

51 .00'

119.83'
35

.00
'

137.99
'

36
.48

'
45

.00
'

125.00 '

70
.00

'
119.83'

85.00'

92
.42

'

125.00 '

CAMDEN VILLAGE

L A
K

E  
S H

O
R

E  
D

R

P L A Z A S  D E L  L A G O  D R

M
ID

LA
N

DS
C I

R
H E B

A L L E Y

S 
TH

A
M

ES
 D

R

S  
O

X F
O

R
D  

D R

W  E S S E X  S T

LA
U

R
IE

 L
N

CH
A

N
CE

 D
R

J A
M

E S
 A

V E

O M E G A  S T

H O B B S  D R

ES
TH

ER
 A

V E

S 
M

C
CO

LL
 R

D

W  D U K E  D R

R E G E N C Y  D R

W  C A M B R I D G E  S T

H E D F E L T  D R

S C O T T L A N D  D R

S 
M

C
CO

LL
 R

D

S  
M

C
C O

L L
 R

D

L E B A N O N  L N

M A N C H E S T E R  D R

L O N D O N  D R

M A R C  A V E

W  F R E D D Y  G O N Z A L E Z  D R

H O B B S  D R

®
1 in = 400 ft

MAILOUT AND SITE MAP
APPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:
AVINASH SANTANI

LEGEND
CITY LIMITS
APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION SITE
300FT NOTIFICATION



dcolina
Typewritten Text
3.505 Easements & Utilities







Zoning Board of Adjustment 
Site Photos for meeting of May 25, 2022 

AVINASH SAMTANI - 3103 SCOTTLAND AVENUE 



Variance Request

RED ROCK REAL ESTATE DEVELOPMENT GROUP, LTD Page 1 

Planning & Zoning Staff Report Prepared on: 05-20-22

ZONING BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT Regular Meeting: 05-25-22 

Agenda Item 8C 

Consider Variance to the City’s Unified Development Code, Section 3.303, Multi-Family 

Residential Bulk Standards, Setbacks, all of Lots 1-39, Newcastle Subdivision, located at 2601 

West Wisconsin Road, as requested by Red Rock Real Estate Development Group, LTD 

Request 

The applicant is requesting a variance to the City’s Unified Development Code (UDC), Section 

3.303, as it applies to setbacks. The applicant is proposing to reduce the front yard setbacks of a 

multifamily subdivision from 20 ft. to 0 ft. to construct carports in this area. 

Property Location and Vicinity 

The property is located on the north side of West Wisconsin Road, approximately 300 ft.  east of 

South McColl Road and is zoned Urban Residential (UR) District. Adjacent zoning is Auto-Urban 

Residential (AU) District to the north and south, Suburban Residential (S) Districts to the east, 

and Commercial General (CG) and Industrial (I) Districts to the west. Surrounding area includes 

agricultural, and single-family residential land uses as well as vacant land. 

Background and History 

The properties are in the Newcastle Subdivision, recorded on January 27, 2022. The applicant is 

proposing to construct carports for duplexes in this multifamily development. A Request for 

Variance Application, sample site plan, and related documents were submitted to the City on 

April 27, 2022. The sample site plan shows the supporting columns for the carport extending 

11.33 ft. into the required 20 ft. front yard setback. 

Staff mailed a notice of this variance request to 15 property owners within 300 ft. of the subject 

property. No comments in favor and 1 against this request had been received at the time this 

report was prepared. 

Analysis 

The subdivision has 650 ft. of frontage on West Wisconsin Road and a total subdivision area of 

13.19 acres.  On September 3, 2019 a subdivision variance was approved to reduce lot area, lot 

width and rear setbacks.  After these variances were approved, this subdivision was rezoned from 

Suburban Residential (S) District to Urban Residential (UR) District on October 1, 2019.  The 

proposed carports would protrude approximately six feet into the City’s eight feet utility and 

sidewalk easement. 



Planning & Zoning Staff Report 

  Page 2 
 

Recommendation 

Staff recommends disapproval of this request based on the level of encroachment. 

If approved, the applicant will need to comply with all other requirements during the permitting 

process. If approved, $40 fee, payable to the County of Hidalgo, County Clerk’s Office, for the 

recording of the ZBA order is also required. A location map, aerial map, photo, subdivision plat, 

site plan, and application from the property owner are attached for the Board’s consideration. 

 

Prepared by: Approved by: 

Tilfred Ricardo Farley Kimberly A. Mendoza, MPA  

Planner I Director of Planning & Zoning  

 



34
35
36

33

39
38
37

29
30
31
32

25

27
26

28

21
22
23
24

20
19

14
15
16
17
18

13
12

8
9
10
11

5
6
7

1

2
3
4

NEWCASTLE SUBD.

TI
G

RI
S 

D
R

S 
JA

C
K

SO
N

 R
D

S 
M

O
R

G
A

N 
ST

W  G A R D E N S  D R

L I N S AY
B LV D

A N D R E A
A V E

JA
M

ES
AV

E

S 
M

C
C

O
LL

 R
D

J A C K S O N
C R E E K

A V E

EB
R

O
 D

R

DA
N

U
B

IO
 D

R

TA M E S I S  D R

J O R D A N  D R

S  M
A R L A  C

T

F U E N T E  D E  G O Z O

M I C H A E L  B L V D

FU
E N

T E
D E

 P
A

Z

S 
M

IA
 L

N

A L
L E

N  
D R

F O U N TA I N  P L A Z A  B L V D

S U N S E T  D R

W  W I S C O N S I N  R D

R H I N  D R

S 
CO

LT
 L

N

L A  C O N D E S A  D R

VA N C O U V E R  A V E

B O N N I E  D R

W  C A N T O N  R D
®

1 in = 500 ft

AERIAL MAP
APPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:
RED ROCK REAL ESTATES

LEGEND
CITY LIMITS
APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION SITE



CROSSPOINT BUSINESS CENTER PH II

LOT 4LOT 3

-01 -05

-02

-00

JACKSON CREEK
1 2 3 414

8.7
0'

14
8.7

0'

14
8.7

0'

70.14'

70.14'

90.0'90.0'

90.0'90.0'

175.57'

175.57'

RINCON DE LAS FUENTES

35.0'

35.0'

38'
38'

38'
38'

38'
38'

39.0'
39.0'

39.0'

39.0'

35
.5'

35
.5'

35
.5'

35
.5'

35
.5'

35
.5'

35
.5'

32.
0'

32.
0'

32.
0'

32.
0'

38.0'

38.0'
38.0'

38.0'

38.0'
38.0'

35.0'
35.0'

35.0'

32.0'
32.0'

32.0'

50.0'

35.
0'

50.0'

50.0'

40.0'
40.0'

38.0'

35.0'

35.0'
35.0'

35.0'

32.0' 32.0'

39.0'

50.
0'

50.
0'

50.
0'

50.
0'

50.
0'

50.
0'

50.0'

50.
0'

50.
0'

50.
0'

50.
0'

50.
0'

50.
0'

50.
0'

50.
0'

50.
0'

50.
0'

37

46
4544

4342
41

40
39

38
36

3534333231

30292827
26

25 24 23 22

21
20

19
18

17

16

15

14

13

12

11

10

9
8

7
6

5

43
21

71

70
69
68
67
66
65
64

63

62

61

60
59

58

57

56
55 54 53

8
7

6

54321
30.0

12
0.1

2

60.00

60.00

72.46

95
.03

47.46

12
0.0

6

60.00

60.00

12
0.0

8

12
0.0

9

90.00

90.00

99.97

83.13

95.55

65
.59

155.57

14
5.0

0

145.72

11
9.0

0

60.00

60.00

11
9.0

0

60.00

41.70

98
.62

64.00

140.62

141.00

89.54

111
.23

110.00

84
.76

110.00

65
.00

65
.00

110.00

110.00

110.00

110.00

65
.00

65
.00

95.00

70
.00

55
.00

120.00

49
.99

105.00

60
.00

120.00

60
.00

110.01

62
.24

111.52

74
.04

SUBD.
DE VRIES

C.M.E.C.U.
LOT 1

FUENTES

LAS

HACIENDA

3

2

1

-03

-10

6
-00

-02

-01

-17
-03

-00

-06
M2

65
0-0

0-0
02

-00
01

-1

-01

Subd.
3 J's

LOT 2

LOT 1

SUPERIOR STORAGE SUBD.LOT 1

TRENTON TOWN CENTER

LOT 7-B

LOT 6

LOT 5

LOT 4

LOT 3

LOT 2

LOT 1

PLAZA
BUSINESS 
EDINBURG 

LOT 1

SU
BD

.

LE
HI

GH
 PL

AZ
A

L3900-00-000-0049-00

L3900-00-000-0050-00

L3900-00-000-0051-00

L3900-00-000-0052-00

49

50

51

52

57

5655

53

54 L3
90

0-0
0-0

00
-00

57
-00

L3
90

0-0
0-0

00
-00

56
-00

L3
90

0-0
0-0

00
-00

55
-00

S5950-00-002-0006-S5950-00-002-0005-

S5950-00-002-0002-

L3
90

0-0
0-0

00
-00

54
-00L3
90

0-0
0-0

00
-00

53
-00

-01

-02

-08 -07 -12 -05-15-10-11

M2650-00-001-0004-

18

CONDESA 
7 6 5 4 3

2 1
8

12
13 14 15 16 17

19
ESTATES

LOT 1

LOT 2

RESUBD.
OF LOTS

9,10&11

OUT OF
CONDESA 
ESTATES

1311

10
9

12 14 15 16 17 18

4

2
3

5

1

8287
83

84
86
85

7990

8188
8089

76
77
78

93
92
91

LAS VILL
AS AT

ST
RO

NG
 SU

BD1

2

3

4

5

6

6

5

ESTRADA SUBD

1 2

RANCHETTE ESTATES

1

2

7

8

3

9

4

10

5

11

6

12

1

FUN WORLD

103

116

79

71 70

4645
44

43 42

1716

15
14 13

72

73

74

75

76

77

78

79 80

81

82

83

84

85

86

93

92

91

90

89

88

87

94

95

96

97

98

99

100

107

106

105

104

103

102

101

57

58

59

60

61

62

63

65

64

69 68 67 66

5150494847 52 53 54 55 56

12 11 10 9 8 7 6 5 4 3 2 1

2928272625242322211918 20

3941 40 38 37 36 35 34 33 32 31 30 30
B

29
B

1B
56

B

AUTUMN RIDGE ESTATES70696867666564636261

60 59 58 57 56 55 54 53 52 51

50

48

45

44 43 42

41

47
46 40

39
38

35
36

34

37 27
28
29
30

313233

262524232221

18 17 16 15 141920

7 8 131211109

1

2

3

4

5 6

49

FOUNTAIN PLAZA SUBD
87

642

531

VILL
A LA

S FUENTES

19

10 11 12

13

14

15

16

17

30

29

28

27

26

25

24

22 23
21

20

19

18

2345678

7

10 11

36

12

18

31

13

14

15

16

19 20 21 22 23 24

30 29 28 27 26 25

35

34

33

32

CH
ER

RY
 SU

BD
IVI

SIO
N

4

1

6

2

2

6

3

2

2

5

ESTATES

1

2

3

JA
CK

SO
N 

@
 W

ISC
ON

SIN
 PL

AZ
A

LOT 7-A

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

49

51
52

50

53

55

57

56

54

58

59

60

38

35

37 414039 42 48474544

104103102101100999897

111112113114 107115 108116 109110117

127119 126125124123122121 128120

136137138139 132133134135 130

148147146145144143142 149141

131

36
43

140

118 129

106

105

46

150JACKSON HEIGHTS

AVALON
123

34
35
36

33

39
38
37

29
30
31
32

25

27
26

28

21
22
23
24

20
19

14
15
16
17
18

13
12

8
9
10
11

5
6
7

1

2
3
4

NEWCASTLE SUBD.

TI
G

RI
S 

D
R

S 
JA

C
K

SO
N

 R
D

S 
M

O
R

G
A

N 
ST

W  G A R D E N S  D R

L I N S AY
B LV D

A N D R E A
A V E

JA
M

ES
AV

E

S 
M

C
C

O
LL

 R
D

J A C K S O N
C R E E K

A V E

EB
R

O
 D

R

DA
N

U
B

IO
 D

R

TA M E S I S  D R

J O R D A N  D R

S  M
A R L A  C

T

F U E N T E  D E  G O Z O

M I C H A E L  B L V D

FU
E N

T E
D E

 P
A

Z

S 
M

IA
 L

N

A L
L E

N  
D R

F O U N TA I N  P L A Z A  B L V D

S U N S E T  D R

W  W I S C O N S I N  R D

R H I N  D R

S 
CO

LT
 L

N

L A  C O N D E S A  D R

VA N C O U V E R  A V E

B O N N I E  D R

W  C A N T O N  R D
®

1 in = 500 ft

MAILOUT AND SITE MAP
APPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:
RED ROCK REAL ESTATES

LEGEND
CITY LIMITS
APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION SITE
300FT NOTIFICATION



CROSSPOINT BUSINESS CENTER PH II

LOT 4LOT 3

-01 -05

-02

-00

JACKSON CREEK
1 2 3 414

8.7
0'

14
8.7

0'

14
8.7

0'

70.14'

70.14'

90.0'90.0'

90.0'90.0'

175.57'

175.57'

RINCON DE LAS FUENTES

35.0'

35.0'

38'
38'

38'
38'

38'
38'

39.0'
39.0'

39.0'

39.0'

35
.5'

35
.5'

35
.5'

35
.5'

35
.5'

35
.5'

35
.5'

32.
0'

32.
0'

32.
0'

32.
0'

38.0'

38.0'
38.0'

38.0'

38.0'
38.0'

35.0'
35.0'

35.0'

32.0'
32.0'

32.0'

50.0'

35.
0'

50.0'

50.0'

40.0'
40.0'

38.0'

35.0'

35.0'
35.0'

35.0'

32.0' 32.0'

39.0'

50.
0'

50.
0'

50.
0'

50.
0'

50.
0'

50.
0'

50.0'

50.
0'

50.
0'

50.
0'

50.
0'

50.
0'

50.
0'

50.
0'

50.
0'

50.
0'

50.
0'

37

46
4544

4342
41

40
39

38
36

3534333231

30292827
26

25 24 23 22

21
20

19
18

17

16

15

14

13

12

11

10

9
8

7
6

5

43
21

71

70
69
68
67
66
65
64

63

62

61

60
59

58

57

56
55 54 53

8
7

6

54321
30.0

12
0.1

2

60.00

60.00

72.46

95
.03

47.46

12
0.0

6

60.00

60.00

12
0.0

8

12
0.0

9

90.00

90.00

99.97

83.13

95.55

65
.59

155.57

14
5.0

0

145.72

11
9.0

0

60.00

60.00

11
9.0

0

60.00

41.70

98
.62

64.00

140.62

141.00

89.54

111
.23

110.00

84
.76

110.00

65
.00

65
.00

110.00

110.00

110.00

110.00

65
.00

65
.00

95.00

70
.00

55
.00

120.00

49
.99

105.00

60
.00

120.00

60
.00

110.01

62
.24

111.52

74
.04

SUBD.
DE VRIES

C.M.E.C.U.
LOT 1

FUENTES

LAS

HACIENDA

3

2

1

-03

-10

6
-00

-02

-01

-17
-03

-00

-06
M2

65
0-0

0-0
02

-00
01

-1

-01

Subd.
3 J's

LOT 2

LOT 1

SUPERIOR STORAGE SUBD.LOT 1

TRENTON TOWN CENTER

LOT 7-B

LOT 6

LOT 5

LOT 4

LOT 3

LOT 2

LOT 1

PLAZA
BUSINESS 
EDINBURG 

LOT 1

SU
BD

.

LE
HI

GH
 PL

AZ
A

L3900-00-000-0049-00

L3900-00-000-0050-00

L3900-00-000-0051-00

L3900-00-000-0052-00

49

50

51

52

57

5655

53

54 L3
90

0-0
0-0

00
-00

57
-00

L3
90

0-0
0-0

00
-00

56
-00

L3
90

0-0
0-0

00
-00

55
-00

S5950-00-002-0006-S5950-00-002-0005-

S5950-00-002-0002-

L3
90

0-0
0-0

00
-00

54
-00L3
90

0-0
0-0

00
-00

53
-00

-01

-02

-08 -07 -12 -05-15-10-11

M2650-00-001-0004-

18

CONDESA 
7 6 5 4 3

2 1
8

12
13 14 15 16 17

19
ESTATES

LOT 1

LOT 2

RESUBD.
OF LOTS

9,10&11

OUT OF
CONDESA 
ESTATES

1311

10
9

12 14 15 16 17 18

4

2
3

5

1

8287
83

84
86
85

7990

8188
8089

76
77
78

93
92
91

LAS VILL
AS AT

ST
RO

NG
 SU

BD1

2

3

4

5

6

6

5

ESTRADA SUBD

1 2

RANCHETTE ESTATES

1

2

7

8

3

9

4

10

5

11

6

12

1

FUN WORLD

103

116

79

71 70

4645
44

43 42

1716

15
14 13

72

73

74

75

76

77

78

79 80

81

82

83

84

85

86

93

92

91

90

89

88

87

94

95

96

97

98

99

100

107

106

105

104

103

102

101

57

58

59

60

61

62

63

65

64

69 68 67 66

5150494847 52 53 54 55 56

12 11 10 9 8 7 6 5 4 3 2 1

2928272625242322211918 20

3941 40 38 37 36 35 34 33 32 31 30 30
B

29
B

1B
56

B

AUTUMN RIDGE ESTATES70696867666564636261

60 59 58 57 56 55 54 53 52 51

50

48

45

44 43 42

41

47
46 40

39
38

35
36

34

37 27
28
29
30

313233

262524232221

18 17 16 15 141920

7 8 131211109

1

2

3

4

5 6

49

FOUNTAIN PLAZA SUBD
87

642

531

VILL
A LA

S FUENTES

19

10 11 12

13

14

15

16

17

30

29

28

27

26

25

24

22 23
21

20

19

18

2345678

7

10 11

36

12

18

31

13

14

15

16

19 20 21 22 23 24

30 29 28 27 26 25

35

34

33

32

CH
ER

RY
 SU

BD
IVI

SIO
N

4

1

6

2

2

6

3

2

2

5

ESTATES

1

2

3

JA
CK

SO
N 

@
 W

ISC
ON

SIN
 PL

AZ
A

LOT 7-A

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

49

51
52

50

53

55

57

56

54

58

59

60

38

35

37 414039 42 48474544

104103102101100999897

111112113114 107115 108116 109110117

127119 126125124123122121 128120

136137138139 132133134135 130

148147146145144143142 149141

131

36
43

140

118 129

106

105

46

150JACKSON HEIGHTS

AVALON
123

34
35
36

33

39
38
37

29
30
31
32

25

27
26

28

21
22
23
24

20
19

14
15
16
17
18

13
12

8
9
10
11

5
6
7

1

2
3
4

NEWCASTLE SUBD.

TI
G

RI
S 

D
R

S 
JA

C
K

SO
N

 R
D

S 
M

O
R

G
A

N 
ST

W  G A R D E N S  D R

L I N S AY
B LV D

A N D R E A
A V E

JA
M

ES
AV

E

S 
M

C
C

O
LL

 R
D

J A C K S O N
C R E E K

A V E

EB
R

O
 D

R

DA
N

U
B

IO
 D

R

TA M E S I S  D R

J O R D A N  D R

S  M
A R L A  C

T

F U E N T E  D E  G O Z O

M I C H A E L  B L V D

FU
E N

T E
D E

 P
A

Z

S 
M

IA
 L

N

A L
L E

N  
D R

F O U N TA I N  P L A Z A  B L V D

S U N S E T  D R

W  W I S C O N S I N  R D

R H I N  D R

S 
CO

LT
 L

N

L A  C O N D E S A  D R

VA N C O U V E R  A V E

B O N N I E  D R

W  C A N T O N  R D
®

1 in = 500 ft

ZONING MAP
APPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:
RED ROCK REAL ESTATES

LEGEND
CITY LIMITS
APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION SITE

ZONING DISTRICTS
AGRICULTURE
AUTO-URBAN RESIDENTIAL
COMMERCIAL, GENERAL
COMMERCIAL, NEIGHBORHOOD
DOWNTOWN DISTRICT
INDUSTRIAL
NEIGHBORHOOD CONSERVATION 5
NEIGHBORHOOD CONSERVATION 7.1
NEIGHBORHOOD CONSERVATION MH
SUBURBAN RESIDENTIAL
URBAN RESIDENTIAL
URBAN UNIVERSITY











  

Variance Request 

 

STEVE & ADHARA SANDOVAL  Page 1 
 

Planning & Zoning Staff Report Prepared on: May 16, 2022 

ZONING BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT Regular Meeting:  May 25, 2022 

Agenda Item 8D 

Consider Variances to the City’s Unified Development Code: 1) Section 2.301(B)(2)(c) Accessory 
Structures, Side Yards and 2) Section 3.505, Easements and Utilities, Lot 29 and the North 1/2 of 
Lot 28, Chateau Estates Subdivision, located at 2906 Chateau Street, as requested by Steve 
Sandoval on behalf of Steve & Adhara Sandoval 
 

Request 

The applicant is requesting two variances to Unified Development Code (UDC). The first variance 
is to UDC Section 2.301(B)(2)(c), both to allow an existing covered patio with chimney to remain 
in a side yard and to allow for the construction of a new swimming pool in said side yard. The 
second variance is to UDC Section 3.505 to allow the existing patio to remain in a utility easement 
of record. 

Property Location and Vicinity 

The subject property is located on the east side of Chateau Street, approximately 150 ft. north of 
Royal Street and approximately 700 ft. south of East Canton Avenue. The property is zoned 
Neighborhood Conservation 7.1 (NC7.1) District. Adjacent zoning is Neighborhood Conservation 
7.1 (NC 7.1) District to the north, south, and west, and Commercial General (CG) District to the 
east. The surrounding land uses consist of single-family residential and commercial uses with 
Robert Vela High School approximately 875 ft. to the northwest of the property. 

Background and History 

The property is part Chateau Estates, which was recorded on March 10, 1998. The applicant 
constructed a patio with chimney in the side yard of a single-family residential lot. The placement 
of the patio is also in a utility easement. The patio was constructed without proper permitting. 
The applicant submitted a Residential Building Permit Application for a shaded patio with 
chimney on February 11, 2022, approximately one week after receiving a citation for construction 
of the patio without a building permit. On March 3, 2022, the applicant submitted a Residential 
Building Permit Application for a swimming pool located adjacent to the existing patio. Variances 
are needed for both the existing patio and proposed pool. Staff received an Application Request 
for Variance on March 25, 2022, to accommodate both the existing and proposed constructions. 
 
Staff mailed a notice of the variance request to 24 neighboring property owners and received no 
comments in favor or against this request at the time that this report was prepared. 
  



Planning & Zoning Staff Report 

STEVE & ADHARA SANDOVAL  Page 2 
 

Analysis 

The applicant constructed a 28 ft. by 18 ft. covered patio on the north side of an existing single-
family residential structure. The patio has a brick chimney located on its north side. A citation 
was issued to the applicant on February 3, 2022, for construction of said structure without a 
building permit. On February 11, 2022, the applicant submitted an application for a building 
permit for the existing patio. The application was denied due to the patio’s location 7.5 ft. into a 
required 15’ utility easement along the rear property line. UDC Section 3.505 expressly prohibits 
intrusion structures in any utility easement. The patio was also constructed in the side yard of 
the property. UDC Section 2.301 only permits accessory structures in side yard on lots one acre 
or greater in size and only if 20 feet or more behind the front of the principal structure. The 
applicants meets neither of these criteria. 

The applicant is also planning to build a 15 ft. by 30 ft. swimming pool in the side yard, adjacent 
to the existing patio. UDC, Section 2.301 only permits accessory structures in side yard on lots 
one acre or greater in size and only if 20 feet or more behind the front of the principal structure. 
This project meets neither criteria. Swimming pools can be found throughout the subdivision. A 
few, including a pool located at the neighboring property to the south, appear to be constructed 
in side yards. However, the swimming pool in the side yard of the adjacent property to the south 
was constructed in 2005, approximately two years before the current UDC regulations. A 15 ft. 
utility easement along the rear yard prohibits placement of a pool this size at the rear of the 
home, and the applicant cited this utility easement as hardship for this variance. 

Recommendation 

Staff recommends disapproval of both variances and that the applicant comply with the City’s 

UDC requirements.  

Variance #1:  The existing patio is an illegal construction, and there are no extraordinary 

or exceptional conditions to justify its placement in the side yard of this residential 

structure. Furthermore, a utility easement does not constitute a hardship that would 

justify further construction in a side yard. 

Variance #2:  The existing patio is located in a utility easement of record. Proper 

permitting would have revealed this prior to its construction. The structure should be 

modified or removed to respect the utility easement. 

If approved, the applicant will need to comply with all other requirements during the permitting 

process and pay a $40 fee payable to the County of Hidalgo, submitted tot eh County Clerk’s 

office for the recording of the Zoning Board of Adjustments order on this request, and any other 

City requirements as applicable 

 

Prepared by: Approved by: 

D. Austin Colina Kimberly A. Mendoza, MPA  

Planner I Director of Planning & Zoning 



Planning & Zoning Staff Report 

STEVE & ADHARA SANDOVAL  Page 3 
 

 

ARTICLE 2 LAND USES 

DIVISION 2.300 GENERAL USE STANDARDS 

Sec. 2.301 Residential Uses 

B. Accessory Structures. Accessory structures, except those regulated by Subsection C, Storage and 
Utility Sheds, or D, Fences, of this Section, are permitted if all of the following are demonstrated:  

2. Accessory structures to single-family uses. Accessory structures to single-family uses are 
designed and located as follows: 

c. Side yards. Freestanding accessory structures may be located in side yards of single-family 
(including lot-line and village house) lots if: 

i. If the lot is one acre or greater in size; 

ii. The side yard is not a side street yard; 

iii. The structure is located at least 20 feet behind the extended front plane of the principal 
structure; and 

iv. The structure is not located in a utility easement of record. 

 

ARTICLE 3 DISTRICT AND BULK STANDARDS 

DIVISION 3.500 EXCEPTIONS TO YARD AND HEIGHT STANDARDS 

Sec. 3.505 Easements and Utilities 

A. Easements. Some lots will have utility, drainage, or other easements. No intrusion structures shall be 
permitted into such easements except where driveway access needs to cross the easement and lots 
are so narrow that the house size would have to be reduced if the easement were left unimproved. In 
such cases, the City may allow its easements to be encroached upon if the applicant records a 
covenant approved in form by the City Attorney that permits the City to remove the encroachment at 
the property owner's expense if such removal is necessary, in the City's discretion, in order to maintain 
or repair the facilities in the easement. 

B. Utility Exceptions. In accordance with the Statutes of the State of Texas, nothing in this Code shall 
impose restrictions on the type or location of any poles, towers, wires, cables, conduits, vaults, laterals, 
or any other similar distributing equipment of a public utility. 

C. Maintenance. All utility easements that are located within the boundaries of a privately owned lot or 
tract of record shall be maintained by the property owner. 

 

http://online.encodeplus.com/regs/edinburg-tx/doc-view.aspx?pn=0&ajax=0&secid=5112
http://online.encodeplus.com/regs/edinburg-tx/doc-view.aspx?pn=0&ajax=0&secid=5112
http://online.encodeplus.com/regs/edinburg-tx/doc-view.aspx?pn=0&ajax=0&secid=5113
http://online.encodeplus.com/regs/edinburg-tx/doc-view.aspx?pn=0&ajax=0&secid=4858
http://online.encodeplus.com/regs/edinburg-tx/doc-view.aspx?pn=0&ajax=0&secid=5078


E  C A N T O N  R D

S 
VE

TE
RA

N
S 

B
LV

D

R O Y A L  S T

A M I S T A D
C I R

S 
21

ST
 A

VE
S U M M I T

C I R

G R A N A D A
C I R

VI
LL

A 
A

LE
G

R
E 

LN

S  F
R O N T A

G E  R
D

S U M M I T
C I R

C R O W N
C I R

S  I -
6 9

C

CH
AT

EA
U

 S
T

E  W I S C O N S I N  R D

S E V I L L A  B L V D

S U S A N  A V E

F O R T R E S S  S T

S  I -
6 9

C

AC
C E

S S
 R

D

E  C A N T O N  R D

S  F
R O N T AG E  R

D

S  
2 4

T H
 A

V E

E  W I S C O N S I N  R D

®
1 in = 400 ft

AERIAL MAP
APPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:
STEVE & ADHARA SANDOVAL

LEGEND
CITY LIMITS
APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION SITE



J57
00

-00
-00

4-0
00

1-0
3

K2400-00-000-0017-

-13

-08
-04-03

-01

-20

-00

-06

-10

-04

-02

GO
ME

Z A
CR

ES

2

1

UNIT NO. 1

LOT 1
J.V. TRUST SUBD.

SE
VIL

LA
 G

RA
ND

E

J5
70

0-0
0-0

04
-00

03
-

19181716151413

12 11 10 9 8 7 6

5

4

3

20

21

23

22

24

25

26

28
27

21

85 84
83

82
8180

72 71 70
69

68
676665

58 57 56
55

54
53525150

45 44 43 42
41

40

V.C. LOONEY

-04
-05

-13

-01

-05

-06

-11
-12

-06

-05

-07
-08
-09
-10

-04

-03
-02

-11
-09

-15
TR-01 TR-2

-07 -10

-03

BRADY

ESCOBAR

RUBEN
LOPEZ

BALDEMAR CANO, JR.

A W
LARSON

K2400-00-000-0015-00

J5700-00-004-0003-

J5700-00-004-0002-

-04
-05
-06

-07-08

807978777675

58 81
82

57
56

16
15
14
13
12
11
10
9
8
7
6
5
4
3
2
1

17
18

19
20
21
22

CH
AT

EA
U E

ST
AT

ES

36

35

34

33

32

31

30

29

28

27

1

2

3

4

10

5

9

6

8

7

13

14

15 16 17

1112

21

22

20 19 18

23 24 2526

VIL
LA

 AL
EG

RE
 SU

BD

CA
RM

IKE
 C

INE
MA

S S
UB

D

1

2

5

3 4

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

22

12 13 14 15 16 17

18192021

23

32 31

24

30

25

29

26

28

27

39
404142

36353433
37

38

43 44

48 47
46

45

18

17

1 4 5 8 9 12
13

151411107632

SEVILLA PARK 16

18

15

3

8 9 10

LOT 1

CAMERON
PROPERTIES

SUBDIVISION

111213

29 30 31

1234

891011

1 2
CAMERONPROPERTIES

SUBD. UNIT#2

1

1 2 3 4 5 6 7

1617181920

22 23 24 25 26
CANTON HEIGHTS SUBD.

UNIT NO. 2
1415

27 28

567

1213141516171819
20

21

22
23 24 25 26 27 28

2

CANTON HEIGHTS

UNIT NO. 3

CASTLE HILLS SUBD.

1

GOODWILL WISCONSIN
2

1

E  C A N T O N  R D

S 
VE

TE
R

AN
S 

BL
VD

R O YA L  S T

A M I S T A D
C I R

S 
21

ST
 A

VE
S U M M I T

C I R

G R A N A D A
C I R

VI
LL

A 
A

LE
G

R
E 

LN

S  F
R O N TA

G E  R
D

S U M M I T
C I R

C R O W N
C I R

S  I -
6 9 C

CH
AT

EA
U

 S
T

E  W I S C O N S I N  R D

S E V I L L A  B L V D

S U S A N  A V E

F O R T R E S S  S T

S  I -
6 9 C

A C
C E

S S
 R

D

E  C A N T O N  R D

S  F
R O N TA

G E  R
D

S  
2 4

T H
 A

V E

E  W I S C O N S I N  R D

®
1 in = 400 ft

ZONING MAP
APPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:
STEVE & ADHARA SANDOVAL

LEGEND
CITY LIMITS
APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION SITE

ZONING DISTRICTS
AGRICULTURE
AUTO-URBAN RESIDENTIAL
COMMERCIAL, GENERAL
COMMERCIAL, NEIGHBORHOOD
DOWNTOWN DISTRICT
INDUSTRIAL
NEIGHBORHOOD CONSERVATION 5
NEIGHBORHOOD CONSERVATION 7.1
NEIGHBORHOOD CONSERVATION MH
SUBURBAN RESIDENTIAL
URBAN RESIDENTIAL
URBAN UNIVERSITY



J57
00

-00
-00

4-0
00

1-0
3

K2400-00-000-0017-

-13

-08
-04-03

-01

-20

-00

-06

-10

-04

-02

GO
ME

Z A
CR

ES

2

1

UNIT NO. 1

LOT 1
J.V. TRUST SUBD.

SE
VIL

LA
 G

RA
ND

E

J5
70

0-0
0-0

04
-00

03
-

19181716151413

12 11 10 9 8 7 6

5

4

3

20

21

23

22

24

25

26

28
27

21

85 84
83

82
8180

72 71 70
69

68
676665

58 57 56
55

54
53525150

45 44 43 42
41

40

V.C. LOONEY

-04
-05

-13

-01

-05

-06

-11
-12

-06

-05

-07
-08
-09
-10

-04

-03
-02

-11
-09

-15
TR-01 TR-2

-07 -10

-03

BRADY

ESCOBAR

RUBEN
LOPEZ

BALDEMAR CANO, JR.

A W
LARSON

K2400-00-000-0015-00

J5700-00-004-0003-

J5700-00-004-0002-

-04
-05
-06

-07-08

807978777675

58 81
82

57
56

16
15
14
13
12
11
10
9
8
7
6
5
4
3
2
1

17
18

19
20
21
22

CH
AT

EA
U E

ST
AT

ES

36

35

34

33

32

31

30

29

28

27

1

2

3

4

10

5

9

6

8

7

13

14

15 16 17

1112

21

22

20 19 18

23 24 2526

VIL
LA

 AL
EG

RE
 SU

BD

CA
RM

IKE
 C

INE
MA

S S
UB

D

1

2

5

3 4

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

22

12 13 14 15 16 17

18192021

23

32 31

24

30

25

29

26

28

27

39
404142

36353433
37

38

43 44

48 47
46

45

18

17

1 4 5 8 9 12
13

151411107632

SEVILLA PARK 16

18

15

3

8 9 10

LOT 1

CAMERON
PROPERTIES

SUBDIVISION

111213

29 30 31

1234

891011

1 2
CAMERONPROPERTIES

SUBD. UNIT#2

1

1 2 3 4 5 6 7

1617181920

22 23 24 25 26
CANTON HEIGHTS SUBD.

UNIT NO. 2
1415

27 28

567

1213141516171819
20

21

22
23 24 25 26 27 28

2

CANTON HEIGHTS

UNIT NO. 3

CASTLE HILLS SUBD.

1

GOODWILL WISCONSIN
2

1

E  C A N T O N  R D

S 
VE

TE
R

AN
S 

BL
VD

R O YA L  S T

A M I S T A D
C I R

S 
21

ST
 A

VE
S U M M I T

C I R

G R A N A D A
C I R

VI
LL

A 
A

LE
G

R
E 

LN

S  F
R O N TA

G E  R
D

S U M M I T
C I R

C R O W N
C I R

S  I -
6 9 C

CH
AT

EA
U

 S
T

E  W I S C O N S I N  R D

S E V I L L A  B L V D

S U S A N  A V E

F O R T R E S S  S T

S  I -
6 9 C

A C
C E

S S
 R

D

E  C A N T O N  R D

S  F
R O N TA

G E  R
D

S  
2 4

T H
 A

V E

E  W I S C O N S I N  R D

®
1 in = 400 ft

MAILOUT AND SITE MAP
APPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:
STEVE & ADHARA SANDOVAL

LEGEND
CITY LIMITS
APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION SITE
300FT NOTIFICATION



dcolina
Typewritten Text
UDC 2.301 (B)(2)(c)













dcolina
Polygon

dcolina
Typewritten Text
N



Zoning Board of Adjustment 
Site Photos for meeting of May 25, 2022 

STEVE SANDOVAL - 2906 CHATEAU STREET 



0
1
/2

0
/2

2

0
2
/2

3
/2

2

0
3
/3

0
/2

2

0
4
/2

7
/2

2

Alex Rios - Chairperson A P P P

Eddie Garza - Vice Chairperson P P P P

Andre Maldonado - Regular P P P P

George Cardenas - Regular A P P P

Ponciano Longoria - Regular P P A P

Marc Moran - Alternate P P A P

Michael Cantu - Alternate P P P P

Diane Teter - Alternate P P P P

Abraham Garcia - Alternate P

2022 ATTENDANCE RECORD                                                                                                      

ZONING BOARD OF ADJUSTMENTS COMMISSION MEETINGS


	Zoning Board of Adjustment Regular Meeting 
	 Consider approval of the Minutes for the April 27, 2022 Regular Meeting
	 MInutes

	 Consider Variance to the City's Unified Development Code, Section 2.301(C)(2) Storage and Utility Sheds, Building type, Lot 1, Dogwood Subdivision, located at 1000 South 6th Avenue, as requested by Imelda Pe&ntilde;a Cain
	 Aerial
	 Site Map
	 Zoning
	 Plat
	 Application
	 Site Photo
	 Notification Response
	 Notification response
	 Notification response
	 Notification Response
	 Notification Response

	 Consider Variance to the City's Unified Development Code, Section 3.505, Easements and Utilities, Lot 38, The Boardwalk Subdivision, located at 3103 Scottland Drive, as requested by Avinash Samtani
	 Aerial
	 Zoning
	 Site map
	 Application
	 Plat
	 Survey
	 Site Photos

	 Consider Variance to the City's Unified Development Code, Section 3.303 Multifamily Lot and Building Standards, Setbacks, Lots 1 - 39, Newcastle Subdivision, located at 2601 West Wisconsin Road, as requested by Red Rock Real Estate Development Group, LTD
	 Aerial Map
	 Mailout and Site Map
	 Zoning Map
	 Survey
	 Subdivision Plat
	 Application
	 Notification Response

	 Consider Variances to the City's Unified Development Code: 1) Section 2.301(B)(2)(c) Accessory Structures, Side Yards and 2) Section 3.505, Easements and Utilities, Lot 29 and the North 1/2 of Lot 28, Chateau Estates Subdivision, located at 2906 Chateau Street, as requested by Steve Sandoval on behalf of Steve & Adhara Sandoval
	 Aerial Map
	 Zoning Map
	 Mailout and Site Map
	 Application
	 Plat
	 Building Permit Application
	 Site Plan
	 Site Photo

	 Attendance Roster
	 Attendance




